Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Billy Raymond

Cc: Valarie Berthelot; Nicole Breaux; Angela Gaubert; Sandra Miguez
Subject: FW: Upcoming Expirations

Billy,

Please see below for expirations through January 2023. Please let me know blue highlighted items. Also, please see
drop box link for backup - https://www.dropbox.com/home/Expiration%20Documents%20-%20Billy%20Raymond

Other:
River Parish Maintenance — per our discussion today, the lease term of 11/2/2021-2/1/2022 can be extended with an
unlimited option and does not require a letter to do so. | have also noted written termination is required 30 days in
advance | will leave this on our lease list until | hear from Administration this lease has been terminated. §ig =8

e Expiring April, May & June 2022:

Ord. 20-6-3 — GCR, Inc. — (Prof. Serv. Agmt) Right of way acquisition for WB Hurricane Protection Levee
initiative (to expire on June 30, 2022) (ordinance needed if continued) Billy stated on 4/7 talked to Mr. Sam &
called for Jane — MB3/BR will follow-up / submitted for introduction on 5/16/2022 agenda and approved on
6/6/2022 Council office is working on getting this executed

— LA Dept. of DNR — (Coop End. Agmt) Local Coastal Program (to expire on June 30, 2022)
(ordinance needed if continued) 1 (1 AN O :

e Expiring July 2022
— — Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority Board(CPRA) — (Intergovernmental Agmt.) Kellogg

Pump Station T-Wall (to expire on July 1, 2022) (ordinance/resolution needed if continued)

— (Agreement) Grass Cutting Services, Willowdale (P210401-C) (to
expire on July 9, 2022) (extension letter needed)

— (Agreement) Grass Cutting Services, Boutte (P210401-E) (to expire on

July 9, 2022) (extension letter needed)

— (Agreement) Grass Cutting Services, Luling (P210401-F) (to expire

on July 9, 2022) (extenSIon Ietter needed)

e Expiring November 2022




Ord. 02-8-11 — East Side Volunteer Fire Dept. — (Lease) for property located in Ormond Country Club Estates
(to expire on November 4, 2022) (letter needed) Billy — 1 am working on a draft letter to send to you for this
one.

Ord. 15-11-8 — Burgess St. Charles Land, LLC — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity
Control Structure (Base Servitude) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

Ord. 15-11-9 — Burgess St. Charles Land, LLC — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity
Control Structure (Base Servitude) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

Ord. 15-11-10 ~ George Burgess, Jr. — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity Control
Structure (Trust #2) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

Ord. 15-11-11 — George Burgess, Jr. — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity Control
Structure (Trust #4) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

Ord. 15-11-12 - J. Edgar Monroe Foundation — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity
Control Structure (Base Servitude) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

Ord. 15-11-13 - St. Charles Land Co., Il, LLC — (Easement, Servitude, ROW) Construction of LaBranche Salinity
Control Structure (Base Servitude) (to expire on November 3, 2022) (ordinance needed it continued)

e Expiring December 2022
Ord. 21-11-8 — LA Dept. of Veterans Affairs — (Intergov’'mt Agmt) For cost to maintain and operate and house
office space (to expire on December 31, 2022) (ordinance needed)
Ord. 17-8-12 — Barowka and Bonura Eng. & Con. — (Contract) FEMA Public Assistance Program Services (to
expire on December 31, 2022) (3rd year extension letter needed)
Ord. 19-12-13 — C.A.R.E. Center Foundation — (Provision of Services) Temporary Workspace (to expire on
December 31, 2022) (ordinance needed if this is to continue)
Ord. 19-12-14 — River Parishes Transit Authority — (Intergovernmental Agreement) RPTA transit operations (to
expire on December 31, 2022) (3rd year extension letter needed)
Ord. 21-12-4 — Hahnville Learning to Eaul Landry, Destrehan HS to Ethel Elem. — (Ordinance only) Temporary
change of polling places for elections for 2022 (to expire on December 31, 2022) (ordinance needed if this is to
continue) Billy — need to discuss at some point, the status of polling place renovations to decide if needed
Ord. 20-12-11- Bible Center Church — (Lease) Polling place for Precinct 2-3 (to expire on December 31, 2022)
(this item may not be needed anymore) / new ordinance would be needed) Billy — need to discuss at some
point, the status of polling place renovations to decide if needed

e No expirations in January 2023

- Michelle Impastato
. Council Secretary
- - | St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125 / Fax: 985-783-2067
P.O. Box 302/ 15045 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:50 PM



